From: Ellenor Baron [mailto:Ellenor.Baron@everychild.org.uk]
Sent: 07 May 2014 17:56

To: Bim Sandhu

Subject: A special thank you for your donation...

Dear Bim

| had a lovely surprise waiting for me this afternoon. I’'m absolutely thrilled that The Sandhu
Charitable Foundation have donated £15,000 to support our Engal Kural Project in India to protect
marginalised children through education and empowerment.

On behalf of EveryChild I'd like to thank you personally for your generous donation, indeed more
than we originally requested. EveryChild is so fortunate to benefit from your ongoing support as a
sponsor and key donor.

| will be following up with a formal confirmation of the donation but wanted to take this opportunity
to thank you personally this evening.

With thanks and best wishes
Ellenor

Ellenor Baron

Sponsor and Key Supporter Coordinator
EveryChild

4 Bath Place, Rivington Street,

London EC2A 3DR

Tel: +44 (0)20 7749 2441 (direct line)
Email: ellenor.baron@everychild.org.uk
Web: www.everychild.org.uk

Follow us at: www.twitter.com/everychilduk
Like us at: www.facebook.com/everychilduk

EveryChild’s vision is of a world where every child enjoys the right to a childhood in a safe
and caring family, free from poverty, violence and exploitation. www.everychild.org.uk
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